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Jacob Paget

From: Samantha Maxwell
Sent: Monday, 11 July 2022 2:19 pm
To: Fast Track Consenting
Subject: FW: [COMMERCIAL]FTCA East Coast Heights Project [MERWNZ-MERWLIB.FID629819]
Attachments: 088.23-additonal_info_fully_signed_road_agreement_39_small_road.pdf

Hi Jake, 

I can’t remember if I already asked you to file this email from Amy – if not could you please file it! 

Ngā mihi nui, 

Samantha Maxwell (she/her) 

Analyst 

Fast Track Consenting Team 

Ministry for the Environment | Manatū Mō Te Taiao 

 | mfe.govt.nz 

MfE are on the move! From 28 June 2022 we will be located at 
8 Willis Street. We look forward to welcoming you to our new premises. 
Ministry staff work flexibly by default. For me this means, you may receive an email from me outside of 
usual working hours. Please respond at a time that is convenient for you. 

From: Amy Dresser    
Sent: Friday, 8 July 2022 3:47 pm 
To: Samantha Maxwell   
Cc: Stephanie de Groot   
Subject: FW: [COMMERCIAL]FTCA East Coast Heights Project [MERWNZ‐MERWLIB.FID629819] 

Kia ora Samantha 

Thanks again for your time to discuss the East Coast Heights query earlier this week. 

We understand BRL has lodged a fast-track referral application for the East Coast Heights project and has included 
the attached agreement in their application.  An application under the Fast-track Act must describe the applicant’s 
legal interest (if any) in the land on which the project will occur, including a statement of how that affects the 
applicant’s ability to undertake the work (s 20(3)(k)).   

You have asked whether the attached agreement provides BRL with the necessary legal interests in the land to 
construct the road. 
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s 9(2)(a)
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